
From: Zemen, Jessica
To: ocd.enviro@state.nm.us
Cc: Barnes, Calvin C; Rardin, James Earl; Vallejo, Tony; Shi, Wei; Nunley, Dave D; Frier, Paul; Smith, Brooke; Jones,

Cullen M; Visairo, Omar
Subject: 72- Hour Notice for 10% Filling Section with 1RF-11
Date: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 8:09:00 AM

Hello,
 
This email serves as a notification for the 72-hour notice for the refill to the Salado Draw Section 23
Recycling Containments Structure.
 
After filling to the allowed total fluid capacity we will pause operations to inspect and operate the leak
detection system.
 
If there are no liquids presents in the leak detection system after 24 hours, we will procced to fill the
allowed volume.
 
Please reach out if there are any questions.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Jessica Zemen
Lead Environmental Specialist, Field Support
jessicazemen@chevron.com
 
Chevron MCBU
6301 Deauville Blvd.
Midland, TX 79706
Tel (432)530-9187
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  37184

CONDITIONS
Operator:

CHEVRON U S A INC
6301 Deauville Blvd
Midland, TX 79706

OGRID:

4323
Action Number:

37184
Action Type:

[C­147] Water Recycle Long (C­147L)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition Date

vvenegas None 7/22/2021


